
From: Goldman, Lisa  
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 2:32 PM 
To: Doris Millan  
Subject: RE: Acknowledgment RE: Notification re: Response to SEM 19-004 
 
Thank you, Doris. I apologize, but we need to request one more day for our Response – one of the 
people who needs to review the draft is unexpectedly out of the office today. We intend to submit it by 
COB tomorrow, Feb. 25. 
 
Best, 
Lisa 
 
Lisa Goldman 
Acting Assistant General Counsel 
International Environmental Law Practice Group 
Cross-Cutting Issues Law Office 
Office of General Counsel 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
 
 
From: Doris Millan  
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 9:37 AM 
To: Goldman, Lisa   
Subject: Acknowledgment RE: Notification re: Response to SEM 19-004 
 
Dear Lisa, 
 
We acknowledge receipt of your notification that the United States will provide a response to the 
Barred Owl submission no later than Monday, February 24.  
 
The Secretariat looks forward to receiving the response to the submission. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Doris 
 

     
Doris Millan  
 
dmillan@cec.org 
  

  
Assistant to the Director, SEM Legal Unit 

Asistente del Director, Unidad SEM y jurídico 
Adjointe du Directeur, Unité SEM et juridique  

  
Commission for 
Environmental 
Cooperation 
Three countries. One 
environment. 

Comisión para la 
Cooperación Ambiental 
Tres países. Un medio 
ambiente. 

Commission de coopération 
environnementale 
Trois pays. Un 
environnement unique. 

mailto:dmillan@cec.org


 

Website: www.cec.org 
Facebook: CECConnect 
Twitter: @CECWeb 

Sitio web: www.cec.org 
Facebook: CCAconecta 
Twitter: @CECWeb 

Site web : www.cec.org 
Facebook: CCEconnexion 
Twitter: @CECWeb 

  
The CEC Secretariat is committed to continuously improving its environmental performance. 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail, and recycle any copies you print. 
The Secretariat will gladly send you hard copies of attachments to this e-mail on request. 
El Secretariado de la CCA tiene el compromiso de mejorar continuamente su desempeño 
ambiental. Por favor, piense en el medio ambiente antes de imprimir este mensaje y recicle las 
copias en papel. Con gusto le enviaremos ejemplares impresos de los documentos adjuntos si 
así nos lo solicita. 
Le Secrétariat de la CCE est déterminé à améliorer sans cesse ses pratiques et sa performance 
environnementales. Veuillez prendre en considération l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce 
courriel, et recycler toutes les copies que vous imprimez. C'est avec plaisir que nous vous 
enverrons sur demande des copies papier des pièces jointes à cette adresse courriel.      
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